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DEPARTMENT OF TRADE AND COMMERCE

Electrical and Gas Standards Iaboratories

Distriet Inspectors of Electricity & Gas:-

Dear Sirs,- I beg to advise you that
the 25 and 60 cycle type Cbp two element wati-
hour meter manufactured by the Canadian
Westinghouse Company, Limited, Hamilton,
ontario, has been approved by the National
Research Council and may be admitted to
verification in Canada,

1he elements used in this meter are the |
same as the CDp element used in the single phase
watthour meter which was approved in July, 1929.

1These two element meters are intended
primarily for use on 3 wire service taken rrom
3 phase, 4 wire, systems in which the voltage
from each of the 3 phases to neutral is approx-
imately 115 volts, two of the & wires being
taken I'rom phase leads and a "common” ol the
3 wires being taken from the neutral o1 tne
3 phase, 4 wire circuits, It 1s not i1ntendea
that they should be used as regular polyphase
meters.

1nis meter will be built in the trollow-
ing current capacities, namely, 5, 10, lo,
25 and 50 amperes; and voltages oI Standard
rating, namely, 115, 23C, 460 and 5/5 volts.
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